

## Logan Band Booster Meeting

## Minutes

Chris McCarty-President Dan Keck-Vice President Heidi Rimkus-Secretary Brenda Rowe-Treasurer Henry Johnson-Head Chaperone Leanne Bennett-Head Concession

**Date**: 03/08/2021 **Time**: 6:30pm

Location: LHS Band Room

		Attendance		
President: X	Vice President: X	Secretary: X	Treasurer: X	
Head Concession: X	Head Chaperone: X			
Others Present: Mrs. Price				
Others Present:				

	AGENDA
I: Secretary	: Reading of previous meeting minutes.
President: N	Notion to Accept Minutes:
1st: Brenda	Rowe
2nd: Henry J	ohnson
II. Treasure	rs Report:
Treasurer Not	ations:
President: N	lotion to Accept Treasurers Report
1. Leanne Ber	nett
2. Heidi Rimk	JS

**IV: Old Business** 

**Spring Concert:** 6<sup>th</sup>, 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> Grades to perform at the Middle School on April 22<sup>nd</sup>. 7pm. There will be a limit of 3 guests per student. Theresa Schultheiss to provide a list of guests in advance. Officers to check off each guest on the list.

Senior uniforms to be turned in after the concert.

Dan Keck to take picture of the High School Band at the concert.

Heidi Rimkus to clean ruffle uniform garments for the Spring concert.

Heidi Rimkus prepared thank you's for Fall Concession Workers. Thank you's to be mailed on 3/9/2021.

**Spring Concession-Track Season upcoming events discussed**: Cleaning & inventory of the concession was been completed on March 6<sup>th</sup>. Food and drink orders will be placed in 1 week. Prices for Spring Track concessions will remain unchanged. Food prices should be re-evaluated in the fall.

Tentative Track Meet dates: March 31<sup>st</sup>; April 5<sup>th</sup>, Mingo Relay: April 9<sup>th</sup> & 10<sup>th</sup>, 20th & 21<sup>st</sup>. New date was noted on the schedule: April 3<sup>rd</sup> 10am-2pm.

## V. New Business

**High School Spring Concert** has been scheduled for April 27<sup>th</sup>. 7 pm. Theresa Schultheiss to provide a list of guests in advance. Officers will be required to check in each guest. Programs will be handed out at this time. Students arrive at 6:30pm. Officer's agreed to arrive at 6:15pm.

Plans are in the works to live stream both Junior and Senior concerts.

**Preparation for May Election of Officers**: Nominating committee includes 2 officers and 1 non-officer. Brenda Rowe, Dan Keck, & Ryan Whitescarver to be this years nominating committee. Chris McCarty and Leanne Bennett will be stepping down from their positions next school year.

**Spring Concession Workers**: Dan Keck to prepare sign up sheets for volunteer concession work. Officers discussed 2-3 windows to be open. 4 food prep individuals & 2 runners needed. At least 4 students and 2 to 3 parents will be needed.

**Students will have a chance to win Cash Rewards for working Spring Concessions:** A motion was made by Brenda Rowe to provide (4) \$25 Cash Reward Drawings for students working concessions. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dan Keck.

**Band Banquet:** Mrs. Price confirmed the Band Banquet is scheduled for May 5<sup>th</sup> and currently in planning stages. Secretary to order Glasses and Senior Pen sets.

V. New Business Cont'd

## Other Misc Business Discussed:

Mrs. Price would like to change photographers on the Composite Photos.

Brenda Rowe advised a new director music stand has been ordered.

Scholarship Recipients: Mrs. Price to disperse applications.

Motion to adjourn meeting:

1<sup>st</sup>: Brenda Rowe

2<sup>nd</sup>: Chris McCarty

NEXT MEETING APRIL 12<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30pm in Band Room